

Amendment No. 530

Assembly Amendment to Assembly Bill No. 216 First Reprint (BDR 18-858)

Proposed by: Assemblywoman Tolles

Amends: Summary: Yes Title: Yes Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: Yes

ASSEMBLY ACTION				Initial and Date	SENATE ACTION				Initial and Date
Adopted	<input type="checkbox"/>	Lost	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	Adopted	<input type="checkbox"/>	Lost	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____
Concurred In	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	Concurred In	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____
Receded	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	Receded	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original bill; (2) variations of green bold underlining is language proposed to be added in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original bill proposed to be retained in this amendment.

AAK/BJE



Date: 4/18/2019

A.B. No. 216—Requires the establishment of a database of information relating to funding opportunities for higher education, vocational training and career advancement. (BDR 18-858)





ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 216—ASSEMBLYMEN TOLLES, THOMPSON, LEAVITT, KRAMER;  
ASSEFA, BACKUS, BILBRAY-AXELROD, CARRILLO, DURAN, FUMO,  
GORELOW, HAFEN, HARDY, MUNK, NGUYEN AND YEAGER

FEBRUARY 18, 2019

JOINT SPONSORS: SENATORS HARDY; PICKARD  
AND SEEVERS GANSERT

Referred to Committee on Government Affairs

SUMMARY—Requires the establishment of a database of information relating to funding opportunities for higher education ~~[vocational training]~~ and career advancement. (BDR 18-858)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No.  
Effect on the State: Yes.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in *bolded italics* is new; matter between brackets ~~[omitted material]~~ is material to be omitted.

AN ACT relating to higher education; requiring the State Treasurer to establish a database of information relating to sources of funding for higher education ~~[vocational training]~~ and career advancement; requiring the Attorney General to establish a program to connect victims of certain crimes with the database; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

**Legislative Counsel's Digest:**

The Nevada Constitution requires the State Treasurer to perform such duties as may be prescribed by law. (Nev. Const. Art. 5, § 22) This bill requires the State Treasurer to establish a statewide database containing information relating to sources of funding for higher education ~~[vocational training]~~ and career advancement opportunities. This bill requires the database to include certain information about each source of funding listed in the database. This bill further requires the State Treasurer to make the database publicly available on its Internet website and to establish certain means of communication to disseminate and explain the information in the database. This bill also requires the Attorney General to establish a program to connect victims of domestic violence and human trafficking with the information contained in the database. Finally, this bill authorizes both the State Treasurer and the Attorney General to accept any gift, donation, bequest, grant or other source of money to establish and maintain the database and ~~[pilot]~~ program.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN  
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

**Section 1.** Chapter 226 of NRS is hereby amended by adding thereto a new section to read as follows:

*1. The State Treasurer shall create and maintain a statewide database of sources of financial assistance for persons pursuing higher education ~~and vocational training~~ or career advancement.*

*2. The database must include, without limitation:*

*(a) A list of any program, scholarship, grant, student loan or other form of financial assistance for individuals seeking to pursue higher education ~~and vocational training~~ or career advancement;*

*(b) The contact information of each person or entity responsible for the administration of each program, scholarship, grant, student loan or other form of financial assistance listed in the database; and*

*(c) The demographic requirements, if any, including, without limitation, age, race and ethnicity, household size, employment status or household income, for participation in each program, scholarship, grant, student loan or other form of financial assistance listed in the database.*

*3. The State Treasurer:*

*(a) Shall make the database publicly available on an Internet website maintained by the State Treasurer.*

*(b) Shall establish a toll-free telephone number and a means of electronic communication via the Internet website to assist in the dissemination and explanation of the information contained in the database and any other information regarding sources of financial assistance for pursuing higher education ~~and vocational training~~ and career advancement.*

*(c) May employ such staff as the State Treasurer deems necessary to maintain, support and promote the use of the database.*

*(d) May accept any gift, donation, bequest, grant or other source of money for the purpose of carrying out the provisions of this section.*

*4. The Attorney General shall establish a program to market and conduct outreach to victims of domestic violence or human trafficking to connect such victims with the information contained in the database maintained by the State Treasurer pursuant to this section. The Attorney General may accept any gift, donation, bequest, grant or other source of money for the purpose of carrying out the provisions of this act.*

**Sec. 2.** This act becomes effective on July 1, 2019.